

## RACE PROGRAMME

FIS ALPINE JUNIOR WORLD  
SKI CHAMPIONSHIPS

<i>Date</i>		<i>Site</i>		<i>Event</i>		<i>Gender</i>		<i>Codex</i>	
<b>Thu 12.03</b>		<b>Narvik (NOR)</b>		<b>GS</b>		<b>M</b>		<b>0131</b>	
			<b>Place</b>			<b>Time</b>			
<b>Radios</b>			Office			6:30			
<b>Lift open</b>			T Bar // Gondola			6:30 // 7:00			
<b>Jury inspection</b>			Start			7:45			
<b>Warm-up</b>			Top section SG slope			Until 11:00			
<b>Doctors meeting</b>			Medical centre			9:00			
<b>Training area</b>			TBI			TBI			
<b>Jury</b>			FIS TD:			<b>Viktor Gichev (BUL)</b>			
			Chief of Race:			<b>Toni Franz (NOR)</b>			
			Referee:			<b>Jordi Pujol (FIS)</b>			
			<b>1<sup>st</sup> Run</b>			<b>2<sup>nd</sup> Run</b>			
<b>Course setters</b>			Massimo Carca (ITA)			Denis Steharnik (SLO)			
<b>Inspection (one)</b>			<b>8:30-9:15 (bib 1-40)</b> <b>8:45-9:30 (bib 41&gt;)</b>			<b>12:15 – 13:00</b>			
<b>Entry for racers closed</b>			9:00			12:30			
<b>Coaches in place</b>			10 min before start			10 min before start			
<b>Forerunners</b>		<b>Number</b> 4	<b>Interval</b> 60 sec		9:54		13:25		
<b>Start time first racer</b>			<b>10:00</b>			<b>13:30</b>			
<b>Start intervals</b>			Bib 1-30 = 60 sec 31> 45 sec			Bib 1-30 = 60 sec 31> 45 sec			
<b>Intermediate times</b>			2 (two)			2 (two)			
<b>Slip crews</b>			Continuously						
		<b>Date</b>		<b>Place</b>		<b>Time</b>			
<b>Flowers Ceremony (1-3 U21)</b>		Thu 12.03		Finish area		10 m after protest time			
<b>Medal Ceremony (1-6 U21 + 1-3 U18)</b>		Thu 12.03		Medal Plaza		starts at 18:30			
<b>Next team captains' meeting (SL )</b>		Thu 12.03		Race office		17:00			
<b>Course setters next race</b>									
<b>SL Women</b>		TBD	1°	A. Andersson (SWE)		2°	Nicolas Burtin (FIN)		
<b>SL Men</b>		TBD	1°	Matt Underhill (USA)		2°	Georg Harzl (AUT)		
<b>Miscellaneous</b>									
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Coaches can move on the slope with the slip crew</li> <li>- Service personal with skis and bags are not allowed to slip the race course.</li> <li>- Teams who will start the Nations Team Event on Saturday 14.03 must confirmed their participation</li> <li>- <b><u>Meeting for the Team Event will be on Thursday 12. right after the SL meeting.</u></b></li> <li>- Racers can keep their bibs after the SL race</li> </ul>									